MEMORANDUM

Date: December 10, 2025

To: The Honorable Chair and Members From: Jan Leshw

Pima County Board of Supervisors County Administrator

Re: Update on Proposed Ordinance to Regulate Certain Unpaved Roads to Maintain Healthy
Air Quality

On December 2, 2025, following an initial public hearing, the Board continued this item to
the December 16 meeting at the request of the Pima County Attorney’s Office (PCAQ). Staff
have been working with PCAOQO to review the issues raised by stakeholders. In addition to the
public hearing and discussion that may occur on December 16, 2025, PCAO will be placing
an item on the Addendum Agenda to allow for discussion in an Executive Session to consider
legal advice from PCAO.
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c: Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator
Steve Holmes, Deputy County Administrator
Sam Brown, Chief Deputy County Attorney
Theresa Cullen, MD, MS, Director, Health Department
Scott DiBiase, Director, Department of Environmental Quality
Kris Gade, Director, Conservation Lands and Resources
Kathryn Skinner, Director, Department of Transportation Q))
Nicole Fyffe, Senior Advisor, County Administrator’s Office



